ORBAY
COUNCIL ""'
Wednesday, 4 May 2016

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 12 May 2016

commencing at 10.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be determined at the Annual Council Meeting
on 11 May 2016

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207087
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)




LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

1. Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

2. Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

3. Minutes (Pages 3 - 6)
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 21 April 2016.

4. Declarations of interests

(a) To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(b) To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

5. Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

6. An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect (Pages 7 - 47)
of Lime Tree, 9-11 Dartmouth Road, Paignton TQ4 5AA
To consider an application for a Variation to a Premise Licence in
respect of Lime Tree, 9-11 Dartmouth Road, Paignton.

(2)



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
21 April 2016

-: Present :-

Councillors Manning (up to and including minute 47), Stocks, Thomas (D) and King

45.

46.

47.

48.

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Thomas (D) was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 24 March 2016 were
deferred until a future meeting.

Declarations of interests

Prior to consideration of Minute 48 Councillor Manning declared a pecuniary
interest and left the meeting. In order for the meeting to be quorate, Councillor
King took the place of Councillor Manning. The meeting was subsequently
adjourned until 10 am to allow Councillor King time to read the papers for the
meeting.

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of the Bolton
Hotel, New Road, Brixham

Members considered a report on an application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence in respect of the Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Police Letter of representation objecting | 24 March 2016
to the application on the grounds
of the Licensing Objectives ‘The
Prevention of Crime and
Disorder’, ‘The Protection of
Children from Harm’ and ‘The
Prevention of Public Nuisance’.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 21 April 2016

Public Letter of representation objecting | 7 March 2016
Protection to the application on the grounds
of the Licensing Objectives ‘The
Prevention of Public Nuisance’.
Member of the | Letter of representation objecting | 16 March 2016
Public to the application on the grounds
of the Licensing Objectives
‘Public Safety’ and ‘The
Prevention of Crime and

Disorder’.
Member of the | Letter of representation objecting | 21 March 2016
Public to the application on the grounds

of the Licensing Objective ‘The
Prevention of Public Nuisance’.
Member of the | Letter of representation objecting | 5 March 2016
Public to the application on the grounds
of the Licensing Objective ‘The
Prevention of Public Nuisance’.

Additional Information:

Following the publication of the submitted report the Police Representative and
Applicant’s Legal Representative both submitted additional information which was
considered by Members of the Sub-Committee.

The Chairman had received a request from the Police Representative to allow 15
minutes for Oral Representations, the Applicant’s Legal Representative requested
this be extended further to 30 minutes. The Chairman permitted the extension of
time for Oral Representations to 30 minutes and advised that the same would be
permitted to each party.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant’s The Applicant’s Legal Representative outlined the

Legal application and responded to Members questions.
Representative

Police The Police Representative outlined their objection to the
Representative | application and responded to Members questions.
Public The Public Protection Officer outlined their objection to the
Protection application and responded to Members questions.
Officer

Member of the | A member of the public outlined their objection to the
Public application.

Decision:

That the application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of the Bolton
Hotel, New Road, Brixham be refused.

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 21 April 2016

Reason for Decision:

Members carefully considered all the oral and written representations and
unanimously resolved the following:

Punch Taverns have been the Premises Licence Holder of the Bolton Hotel for the
last 16 years; therefore the history of the premises as well as that under the
current Designated Premises Supervisor is a relevant consideration, especially
given the number of Designated Premises Supervisors at this premise to date. In
determining this and taking in to account the submissions of the Applicant’s Legal
Representative and that of the Responsible Authorities that this is a premise with a
chequered history, Members could not be satisfied that if this application was
granted as applied for that the Licensing Objectives would not be undermined.

Whilst it was submitted that Punch Taverns take their responsibility seriously,
Members were alarmed to hear their lack of any real involvement or consideration
of the Licensing Objectives in submitting this application. Instead it appeared to
Members that they did no more than instruct the Legal Representative and receive
from them and forward to their management company an acknowledgement of the
application being submitted. The merits and/or negative impact of the application
had not evidently been considered by them; in fact they had left it to the Legal
Representatives colleague who had completed the application with errors and
without any consultation with the Responsible Authorities, as prescribed in the
Council’s Licensing Policy. This demonstrated to Members a lack of ownership or
responsibility by the Premises Licence Holder to ensure that the Licensing
Objectives would be upheld and therefore they could not be assured, given the
history of these premises and the granting of such a license in predominantly
residential area, would not have a negative impact on those residents.

In considering the submissions by the Applicant and their Legal Representative
that the current conditions were sufficient to cover the additional hours being
applied for, showed in Members minds little regard for upholding the Licensing
Objectives. In determining this, Members were mindful that the measures in place
to promote the Licensing Objectives at a premise which is situated in a
predominantly residential area between 10 am and midnight are considerably
different to that required of the same premise operating between the hours of
midnight and 3 am. In consideration of this point, Members had regard to the
Council’s Licensing Policy where an Applicant does not sufficiently demonstrate
how they will protect residential premises in close proximity to their premises.

Members noted and commend the efforts made by the current Designated
Premises Supervisor to turn the premises around but with no understandable
certainty of him remaining at the premises, given his three placements in a short
period of time and the practice of the current management company to promote
and move such managers around other of their premises, Members could not be
assured that if granted the premises would not return to its chequered past with
the addition of it now being a premises with a 3 am licence with conditions which
did not sufficiently reflect that required of such an operation.

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 21 April 2016

Whilst Members were encouraged by the submissions of the Applicant’s Legal
Representative in that conditions and policies could be put in place, Members
were unable to determine the sufficiency of these, as they were not submitted with
this application.

Members had regard to the submissions of the Responsible Authorities but where
these lacked clear evidence, Members gave them no weight when coming to their
decision.

In concluding, Members considered whether the application could be granted with
additional conditions but given the lack of detail in the application and any
consultation by the Applicant with the Responsible Authorities, they resolved that
they were left with no choice but to refuse the application submitted.

Chairman/woman

Page 6



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY

COUNCIL -

Public Agenda Item: Yes
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a

Premises Licence in respect of Lime Tree, 9-11 Dartmouth
Road, Paignton TQ4 5AA

Wards Affected: Roundham with Hyde

To: Licensing Sub- On: 12" May 2016
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208025
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”, “Public Safety” and the
Protection of Children from Harm”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations
and issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 7



2.1

2.2

2.3

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To allow the hours for the Sale of Alcohol on and off the Premises, Recorded
Music and Live Music from 08.00 until 04.00 daily.

The existing licence allows the Sale of Alcohol, on and off the Premises, and
Recorded Music from 11.00 until midnight Monday to Thursday, 9.00 until 2.00
Friday and Saturday and from noon until midnight on Sunday.

Live Music is permitted from 11.00 until midnight Monday to Saturday and from
noon until Midnight on Sunday.

To allow Late Night Refreshment from 23.00 until 04.00 daily.
The existing licence allows Late Night Refreshment from 23.00 until 02.00 Friday
until Saturday.

To allow the premise to be open from 07.00 until 04.30 daily.

The existing licence allows the premises to be open from 08.00 until 00.30
Monday to Thursday, 08.00 until 02.30 Friday and Saturday and from 08.00 until
12.30 on Sunday.

No additional conditions have been proposed in the operating schedule and
there has been no request to amend or remove any of the existing conditions.

A copy of the current premises licence showing the licensable activities, timings
and conditions is shown at Appendix 2 of this report. Please note there has
been a typing error on this licence which the Applicant’s Solicitor, the Police
and Public Protection have been made aware of. Where the licence states the
timings for Recorded Music and Alcohol on Friday and Saturday are 9.00 until
midnight, it should read 09.00 until 02.00.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from Responsible Authorities. The Licensing Authority is also satisfied
that the Representations were received within the appropriate time-scale, have
not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from the Police in relation to the Licensing
Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance” and the Protection of Children from Harm”. This is shown as

Appendix 3 of this report.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 4 of this report.

There have been no Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

Page 8



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Assistant Director (Community and Customer Services)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form
Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence and Plan
Appendix 3 Representation from the Police

Appendix 4 Representation from Public Protection

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 9



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitﬁﬂg S
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use & ﬁ@?ﬁdNCiL

sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your recordf.

{MWE_Star Pubs & Bars Limited
{insert name(s) of applicant) COMMUNITY SAFETY

Being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under S34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below.

Premises Licence Number
411

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Lime Tree
9-11 Dartmouth Road

Post Town | Paignton | Postcode | TQ4 5AA

Telephone number at premises

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £33,000.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if different 3-4 Broadway Park South Gyle Broadway
from premises address

Post Town | Eginburgh Postcode EH12 9JZ

Page 10




Part 3 - Variation

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes [JNo

If not do you want the variation to take effect from | ??ﬂ_lmf’ln}_? "'ivfr il 1)

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please read guidance note 1}

Application is made to amend the hours for all licensable activities to 08:00 to 04:00 daily, (late
night refreshment 23:00 to 04:00) and also to amend the premises opening and closing times
to 07:00 to 04:30.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Page 11




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or ()
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)
Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M}

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 12

Please tick yes

XX O OXXOOOO



E

Live music Wil the performance of live music

Indoors =
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or

it both ~ please tick (please read
tglzf;glag:c(ep:!:tzesr)ead guidance note 2) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon 08:00 | 04:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 08:00 | 04:00

Wed 08:00 | 04:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 08:00 |04:00

Fri 08:00 | 04:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 08:00 | 04:00 | guidance note 5)

Sun 08:00 | 04:00

Page 13




F

Recorded music Wil the playing of recorded music

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or Indoors X
timings (please read both — please tick (please read

guidance note 6) guidance note 2) Outdoors O
Day Start | Finish Both O

Mon 08:00 [ 04:.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 08:00 | 04:00

Wed 08:00 | 04:00 { State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 08:00 | 04:00

Fri 08:00 | 04:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the playing of recorded music at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat 08:00 |04:00 | read guidance note 5)

Sun 08:00 | 04:00

Page 14




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night Indoors <

Standard days and refreshment take place indoors or

" outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read | d quid e 2 Outdoors 0

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2)

Day Start | Finish Both O

Mon 23:00 | 04:00 | Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue 23:00 | 04:00

Wed 23:00 | 04:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 23:00 | 04:00

Fri 23:00 | 04:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the

remises for the provision of late night hment at

different times, to those listed in the column on the left,

Sat 23:00 |04:00 | please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun 23:00 | 04:00

Page 15




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the 0
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) premises

timings (please read (please read guidance note 7) Off the

guidance note 6) premises [
Day Start | Finish Both X

Mon 08:00 | 04:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 4)

Tue 08:00 | 04:00

Wed 08:00 | 04:00

Thur 08:00 | 04:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to

those listed In the column on the left, please list (please
Fri 08:00 | 04:00 | read guidance nole 5)

Sat 08:00 | 04:00

Sun 08:00 | 04:00

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

NONE

Page 16




L

Hours premises are

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Mon 07:00 | 04:30

Tue 07:00 | 04:30

Wed 07:00 | 04:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to

" . i be open to the public at different times from those listed in

ur 07:00 } 04:30 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

5)

Fri 07.00 | 04:30

Sat 07:00 | 04:30

Sun 07:00 | 04:30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you befieve could
be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Page 17




-

a) General

as a result of the proposed variation

- all four licensing objectives (b.c,d.e) (please read guidance note 9)
the extensive conditions currently on this Premises Licen
any further steps are necessary in order to promote the four Licensing objectives as a resuit
of this variation.

M- Describe any additional steps you intend to ake to promote the four licensing objectives

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e} The protection of children from harm

Page 18




Agenda Item 6

Appendix 2
Licensing Act 2003 _ 4 1 1
Premises Licence
LOCAL AUTHORITY

Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Protection

ORBAY clo Town Hall

COUNCIL ~qgge- -..-:’. —— ::?:;Circus

'rcnq 3:}!1{-:

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Lime Tree
9/11 Dartmouth Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 SAA.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Aclivity tand Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (indoors)
Monday to Saturday 11:00am Midnight
) Sunday B Noon Midnight
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday to Saturday 9:00am -Midright o1, o0
Sunday Noon Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve 1o the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

L. Late night refreshment (Ind_tﬁa;s)

Friday to Saturday 11:00pm 2:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the slart of
permitted hours on the following day.

M. The sale by retail of_élcohol for consumption ON;;d OFF the premises

Monday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday to Saturday 9:00am —Midnight- 0L .00
Sunday Noon Midnight
Non Standard Timings: 11:00am Midnight

St Georges Day, Bank and Public Holidays.
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the starl of
permitied hours on the following day.

Printed by LalPac on 15 Feb 2016 at 11:00 "II"I” Illllllﬁﬁmmllihﬁimlll‘"“ PL0411/43131  Page 10f9




Licensing Act 2003 1 1
Premises Licence

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time T

Monday to Thursday 8:00am 12:30am
Friday to Saturday 8:00am 2:30am
Sunday 8:00am 12:30am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Star Pubs & Bars Limited 3-4 Broadway Park, South Gyle Broadway, Edinburgh, EH12 9JZ.
Telephone 0131 528 1000

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
Star Pubs & Bars Limited SC250925

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Tracey Anne WEBBER The Limetree Pub, 9-11 Dartmouth Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 5AA.
Telephone 01803 390506 or 07796618369

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA1824 Issued by Torbay

G L

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

15 February 2016

Printed by LalPac on 15 Feb 2016 at 11:00 |||"||||mmﬂmm||||||||||||||"|| PLO411/43131  Page 20f 9



1)

2)

3)

4)

9

6)

[ Licensing Act 2003 )
Premises Licence )
ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) al atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b) atatime when the designaled premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is
suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made ar authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry oul, arrange or participate in any
iresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially

similar aclivities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

{a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed lo require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a

group defined by a particular characteristic in a mannar which camies a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize lo encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional pasters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer 1o the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohel directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises cerlificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holagraphic mark, or

(b} an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that:-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is

B e by Lac on 15 Fab 2016 a 11200 |||||||||||||||||ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁ|||ﬁ|ﬂ||||||||||| B a———.



Licensing Act 2003 4 1 1
Premises Licence
ANNEXES continued ...
available to customers in the following measures:-
(i) beer or cider: % pint;

{ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
{iii) still wine in a glass: 125 m|;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to cuslomers on the
premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohal to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

2) For the purposes of the condition sel oul in paragraph 1
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Aclt 1979
(b) “permiitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)
Where:-

(i) P is the permitted price
(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the dale of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii} V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the dale of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i} The holder of the premises licence
(i} The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(ii} The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in refation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any

member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e} “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”)
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

{2) The permilted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1) Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

2) But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respecl of a) and b) and (b)(i)
and (b)ii)
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3){a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12)

{premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

{b) In respecl of premises in relation to-

Printed by LalPac on 15 Feb 2016 at 11:00 |||||||||mmm"mm"“"""ﬂ||]| PLO411/43131  Pagedof 9




(G e =
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 41 1 )

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule {premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event nolice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence), or

(ii} any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).
3) For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-
{a) “security aclivity” means an activity lo which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and
() paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relalion to

paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Restrictions transferred from the On Licence

The restrictions related o permitted hours do not prohibit:

{a) consumplion of the alcohol on the premises or the laking of sale or supply of alcohal to any person residing in the
licensed premises;

{b) the supply of alcohol for consumplion on the premises to any private friends of a person residing there who are bona
fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consurnption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

{c) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes of the business

carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the
expense of the employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

General
1. CCTV must be provided and maintained in good working order.
The pravention of crime and disorder
1. Must retain membership of the LVA.
An incident logging system must be maintained.
All employees must receive drug awareness training.

Regularly inspect outdoor drinking areas of the premises for empty drinks glasses and bottles.

2

3

4

5. Drunk and disorderly behaviour shall not be tolerated.

6 On Friday and Saturday after 11pm, 2 SIA trained door staff shall be provided.
7

No open glasses or bottles shall be allowed outside the premises after 11pm.
Public Safety
1. An incident logging system must be maintained.
2 Fire alarms shall be regularly tested, recorded and maintained.
3 Emergency lighting shall be tested regularly and recorded.
4, First aid box shall be kept on site.
5

Accident log book shall be kept on site.

pessyamaconssreonancs ||



s ™y
Licensing Act 2003 _
Premises Licence

. J
ANNEXES continued ...

6. All fire exits shail be kept clear of obstruction.

The prevention of public nuisance

1. All doors and windows must be kept closed when entertainment is provided.

2. Customers must be reminded to respect neighbours when departing the premises at night.

3. A decibel meter shall be used each time music entertainment is provided and recorded in a log book.

4, Signage shall be provided asking all customers o leave quietly at the end of the night.

The protection of children from harm

1. Employees must be trained on underage sales procedures and policy.

2. All customers whom appear to be under the age of 21 must provide official proof of age identification.

3. Children must be supervised and accompanied by a parent or guardian at all limes; if not entry shall be refused.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes after 12.30am, SIA door stewards
shall be employed on the premises from 10pm unlil closing, on a ratio of 1 steward per 100 persons.

2. CCTV shall operale throughout the time the premises are open to the public and include recording facilities. Such
system shall operale al all times to an evidential standard and recordings to be kept for a minimum of 14 days, during
which time the police shall have access al any reasonable time.

3. The premises shall participate in the Nitenet Radio Communications Scheme that operates within Paignton.

4, Whenever the premises remain open after 12 midnight, all drinks must be served in toughened, strengthened,
polycarbonale or plastic glasses from 10pm and no alcohol shall be served in glass bottles from which it is intended or
likely that a person shall drink.

5. There shall be no entry/re-entry to the premises afier 1.00am.

6. No under 18 year olds shall be in the premises afier 10.00pm.

7. There shall be no consumplion of any drinks in the outside licensed area after 11pm.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed. Noise should not be audible within any noise sensitive premises with windows open for
normal ventilation especially after 23.00hrs. The criteria applied, from boundary to nearest residential property are;
(a} Before 23.00 - Noise emanating from the premises will not be clearly distinguishable above other
roise.

(b} After 23.00 - Noise emanating from the premises will not be clearly distinguishable above background
levels of noise.

{c) The Local Authority will reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others lo
make further assessments from within the residential property.

2. All doors and windows shall remain closed during amplified live music and entertainment to reduce noise breakout. A
management scheme will be in place to ensure this situation remains.

3.

For amplified live music and entertainment, wind down music of a gentler nature shall be played during the period of
23:00 - 00:00hrs.

Printed by LalPac on 15 Feb 2016 at 11:00 |||"|"|mmm|ﬂ|mm“"“lll"lll|||| PLO411/43131  Page 6of @



-

Licensing Act 2003 4
¥Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

4, A senior member of staff (manager) shall asses the impact of any noisy activities on neighbouring residential premises
at the start of the activity/entertainment and periodically throughout the aclivity/entertainment o ensure levels of noise
have not increased

5. No music or speech shall be relayed by extemal amplified speakers.

6. Bottle skips and bins containing cans or bottles shall not be emptied outside closing but will be dealt with the next day
during noerrnal business hours.

ANNEXE 4

PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

T
Frived by LaiPac on 15 Feb 2018 at 11100 ||||||||||||||||||i|1ﬂliilllﬁliillllllllll R e




Licensing Act 2003 41 1
Premises Licence Summary

J
LOCAL AUTHORITY

Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Pratection

ORBAY
Castle Circus

UNCIL -' ’- ol Torquay

Ta1 3abR

Premises Detalls

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Lime Tree
9/11 Dartmouth Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 5AA.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable} Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 11:00am Midnight
e Sunda_y____ Noon_ ~ Midnight S
F. Playing of recorded music {Indoors)
Monday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday to Saturday 9:00am Midnight
Sunday Noon Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve 1o the start of
permitied hours on the following day.

L. Late night refreshmeﬁiﬁoors)
Friday to Saturday 11:00pm 2:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitied hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday {o Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday to Saturday 9:00am Midnight
Sunday Noon Midnight
Non Standard Timings: 11:00am Midnight

St Georges Day, Bank and Public Holidays.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

rssoarsesrazoeavas |||l



) b T HIM HOGVIT M TTEVINRADY THTHM NV AMYGSIOIN SV TWUMd i M NOUYMYA 0L LJ37dnS
prorield 38 AVA GTHL  NWOHS O INFUNDT ALHVS YUO NV INIUNDT T L 40 HOUYIDT LN ML

gﬁmu:
LO  GPOI | v guaom 20 AviA O ATND 30049 TMIVHISTTTY HOS NV FHL NOJY HAOHS
o mive e Jil 1 GIUOLG 10N INFUNDT ALZVG T 34 OW GVHYD ALDD ‘SIVED 13101 0 NOWSOd Bl

Voot vIv0 "SINYISITED V1N N BNLNA 03X 80 25007 JATIN 0T0M GHL ATNO 535044 ALY
) - = HOJ HMOHS THY SINITIINDTY AUOINIVIS L 40 IHVd LON UV HIHM KV GHL NO NAOHS Smdil
\\.111.1.I||r |-.rr.rr.ff.rf.
MV1d 0350404d Py mwuw S
NOLNDIVd A MMW MU” T
TL I ML HMMHM Sl e b
: Olmindy
=] N
oaNd W15 )

| B B | ® N

Ui | & i
e o @ nnaU

2 | (ol

:.._E_E._.h..ﬁiion..guhﬂr_- u®
Bul44]J=4yb1n) Fousbasug Byrg

k?sm?ﬁm

20438400 Baxy .

Apjey, ~ amsinbupacg aapy Baxg éw

Py Arpy ~ Jegsinie)peg #d) Baxg q

aopunyg fyg - awsnduiaxg sary Barg dw

_ [aYaYalafala) D

HogRig 21 — Joyeinbulixg ary faxg éw L]
ap qp D

Zo3 - Sunbuppag 2aiy 4xg @ e ® @ a o qup

on u® a p g p

umay - Jmsinbupirg sy Biag Q a a _UGA D

—— 2]
pued wer sy ] _|||||||||J|| u®-ﬂl_ﬂn—q¢
(ravina) ot o T -
A1 143 fourary B [ - D U U U u

1oy W fsyy By ©
aNZOTT Tuid

¥ IXINNVY



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 3

Devon & Cornwall Police

Licensing Team Licensing Depariment East
Torbay Council Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
C/O Torquay Town Hall Force Headquarters
Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7HQ
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01803 218900
5 April 2016
Dear Sir/fMadam

The Lime Tree, 9/11 Dartmouth Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 5AA

| refer to an application for the Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of the above
named premises, submitted by Fiint Bishop LLP on behalf of the applicant, Star Pubs
and Bars Limited.

For your information, the Lime Tree currently has the benefit of Premises Licence
Number PL0411 issued by Torbay Council.

The police have been advised that in relation to the existing Premises Licence PL0411,
unfortunately a mistake has been made in relation to the permitted hours for the sale of
alcohol. It has been confirmed by Flint Bishop LLP and Torbay Council Licensing
Department that the licence actually allows the sale of alcohol between 11.00 am and
midnight on Mondays to Thursdays, 9.00 am and 2.00 am on Fridays and Saturdays,
and from noon to midnight on Sundays. The premises are also licensed for the
provision of late night refreshment until 2.00 am on Fridays and Saturdays and the
performance of live and recorded music but live music must cease at midnight each
day, whereas recorded music can be played until midnight on Sundays to Thursdays
and until 2.00 am on Fridays and Saturdays. The premises must close 30 minutes after
these activities cease, ie 12.30 am Sundays to Thursdays and 2.30 am on Friday and
Saturday nights.

This variation application has therefore been considered in conjunction with the above
confirmed timings and not those illustrated on the Premises Licence which
Contact the police

Emergency J999 e U
Non-emergency @ www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/reportcrime oga
kg t01@devonandcornwall.pnn.policeuk 3 101 5%5

Follow us [} DevonAndComwallPolice DC_Police ettt

Page 28 Sock code SFR1S



accompanied the application form,

This variation application seeks to extend the provision of live and recorded music, late
night refreshment and the sale of alcohol until 4.00 am every day of the week, with the
premises closing at 4.30 am every day of the week. Furthermore it seeks to extend the
time at which all licensable activities can commence from 9.00 am on Fridays and
Saturdays, 11.00 am on Mondays to Thursdays, and noon on Sundays, to 8.0C am
every day of the week.

For your information, the Lime Tree is situated at a busy junction within Paignton Town
Centre. The surrounding area consists of a mixture of business and residential
properties.

Prior to the submission of this application, the police were not consulted by Star Pubs
and Bars Limited or Flint Bishop LLP concerning their proposed application, as they are
strongly recommended to do within the Torbay Council Licensing Statement of
Principles 2016-2021.

The police have examined the application and consider that the applicant has not given
sufficient consideration to the Torbay Council Licensing Statement of Principles 2016-
2021. As you will see from the boxes contained on Page M of the application form, the
applicants have not outlined any additional measures they intend to take to ensure the
Licensing Objectives are met. It is therefore apparent that they have not identified any
additional risks associated with their proposed operation and they do not consider that
allowing persons to consume alcohol for an additional 2 hrs on Fridays and Saturdays,
or 4 hrs on Sundays to Thursdays, within their premises, prior to leaving at 4.00 am, will
impact in any way on the Licensing Objectives.

It is the opinion of the police from our vast experience of dealing with licensed premises
that those premises where alcohol sales cease at or around midnight occasionally
come to the attention of police but generally do not impact on the Licensing Objections.
Premises authorised to sell alcohol until 2.00 am may impact on the licensing
objectives, particularly the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of
Public Nuisance, but with suitable management and policies in place most of these
concerns can be addressed. However in respect of premises which are authorised to
sell alcohol until 4.00 am the risks significantly increase and irrespective of any
conditions imposed on the licence, there is an extremely high likelihood of crime,
disorder, anti-social behaviour and public nuisance issues.

In relation to this premises, it is the opinion of the police that whilst some of the
conditions contained within the existing Premises Licence are appropriate for a
premises which is authorised to sell alcohol until 2.00 am on two days of the week, they
are not appropriate for a premises authorised to sell alcohol until 4.00 am every day of
the week,

Page 29



| now outline below a number of matters contained within the current Premises Licence
that the police believe require further consideration in line with your Licensing
Statement of Principles 2016-2021:

1. Condition 1 under the heading Annexe 3 The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder refates to CCTV. The police consider that this condition is suitable
but would request that when the CCTV system is inoperative the police and
Licensing Authority be informed as soon as possible and immediate steps
are taken to put the equipment back into action.

2. Condition 2 under the heading Annexe 3 The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder. Whilst the police considered that this condition was acceptable and
proportionate when the premises extended their closing time to 2.00 am on
Friday and Saturday nights, we do not consider that a ratio of 1 steward per
100 persons is now appropriate. From experience it is apparent that
premises where there are less than 100 persons present often only employ 1
steward who will be unable to check ID's and assess an individual's suitability
to enter, ensure customers outside in the seating area behave in an
appropriate manner whilst also monitoring internal areas of the premises and
dealing with any incidents. Has the applicant carried out a risk assessment
to identify any key areas within the premises which will affect the number of
door stewards required? Will a female door steward be employed? Wil all
door stewards on ‘front of house’ duties wear a yellow high visibility jacket to
ensure they are easily identifiable on CCTV? Will door stewards remain on
duty after the premises have closed to assist with dispersing customers from
the area in a quiet and orderly manner? Page 38 of the Licensing Statement
of Principles deals with this matter. In addition, the police note that condition
6 on page 5 of the licence conflicts with the door stewarding condition on
page 6 of the licence.

3. Condition 2 under the heading The Protection of Children from Harm within
Annexe 2 indicates that the premises will operate a Challenge 21 Scheme.
The Torbay Council Licensing Statement of Principles 2016-2021 (page 21)
recommends the adoption of a Challenge 25 Policy.

4. Condition 1 under the heading the Protection of Children from Harm within
Annexe 2 indicates that employees must be trained on underage sales
procedures and policies. Will the premises comply with the recommended
criteria outlined in paragraph e on page 22 of the Licensing Statement of
Principles?

Page 30



5. Condition1 under the heading the Prevention of Crime and Disorder on page
5 of the licence relates to membership of the LVA (Licensed Victuallers
Association). There is no LVA in Paignton, but the police would expect the
premises to join and actively participate in local licensing meetings with the
Police and Licensing Authority, by providing details of any individuals
involved in violence or potential violence on the premises.

6. Condition 2 under the heading General The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder on page 5 of the licence relates to an incident logging system being
maintained. Does this meet the requirements outlined on page 38 of the
Licensing Statement of Principles?

7. Condition 3 under the heading General The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder on page 5 of the licence relates to all employees receiving drug
awareness training. Again is this documented? Does the premises have a
writlen drugs policy as recommended on page 14 of your policy?

In addition to the above, the applicants do not appear to have considered the below
matters.

a) What training will be provided to staff so that they understand the requirements of
both the Premises Licence and the broad provisions of the Licensing Act 20037
WIill they be required to hold the BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol
Retailing as recommended on page 17 of your policy?

b) Bearing in mind this application is to extend the sale of alcoho! by an additional 2
hours on Fridays and Saturdays, and an additional 4 hours on all other nights,
what measures has the applicant considered in relation to identifying
drunkenness within the premises? Has a breath-box been considered?

¢} What is the capacity of the premises?

d) Will large numbers of person leaving the premises at the same time impact on
nuisance issues to local residents?

e) Does the premises have a Dispersal Policy and if so, what does it say?

For your information, the Premises Licence Holder, Star Pubs and Bars Limited, do not
have a role in the day to day management of the premises. In fact Star Pubs and Bars
Limited have appointed a holding company known as Pub Solutions to manage this
premises, and it appears to be Pub Solutions who are responsible for selecting
managers for the premises. Pub Solutions alsoc have no involvement in the day to day
management of the premises.

Page 31



Since November 2014 there have been 6 variations of DPS at the Lime Tree and it
does not appear that Star Pubs and Bars Limited and/or Pub Solutions can find a
suitable DPS who is committed to spending a long period of time at the premises. The
police have had to work closely with all previous supervisors of this premises in order to
prevent and reduce crime and disorder in this particular area of the town during Friday
and Saturday nights.

The Lime Tree has recently been closed to allow for some internal redecoration to take
place and the premises re-opened on Friday 19 March 2016. On Thursday 24 March
2016 Mr Peter Cosby, my Police Licensing Officer, attended the premises in order to
discuss this variation application with the DPS, Miss Tamssss \W@EEEE, however on his
attendance it was established that Miss Wililili§ had left the premises and no longer
had any involvement in its management. Star Pubs and Bars Limited therefore were
required to submit a Vary DPS application with immediate effect in order to allow
alcohol sales to continue over the Easter pericd. The new DPS is Mr Siiniss.

Due to the constantly changing management of the premises, the police have concerns
that should this application be granted, Mr Stmimiti may leave the premises and we
may continue to see a regular change of DPS which will have serious implications on
the management of the premises. | have attached a sheet outlining the numerous
changes of DPS at the premises for your information.

| have also attached for your information copies of Form L10's received by the
Licensing Department since January 2013, together with details of crimes and logs at
the Lime Tree and the surrounding roads. These roads are Dartmouth Road,
Commercial Road and Gerston Road. In respect of Commercial Road this consists of
commercial premises, whereas Gerston Road consists entirely of terraced residential
properties. These roads will the dispersal routes from the premises and Gerston Road
will be used by those customers attending Station Square in order to go to the taxi rank
and/or takeaways. Furthermore a search of the police Unifi system shows that Gerston
Road consists of approximately 100 addresses, the majority of which are residential
properties.

| would refer you to the below paragraph which is contained within page 40 of the
Licensing Statement of Principles:

‘There will be an assumption however thal Licensed Premises in residential
areas, or where there is proximity to residential properties, will only be allowed fo
undertake Licensable Activities until 11pm unless detailed consideration and
miligation measures have been proposed lo address those concems. A simple
application with no supporting material can be expected to be refused, where
relevant representations have been received.’

Page 32



Although this premises is currently licensed until 2.00 am on Friday and Saturday
nights, they are now seeking to extend their hours for licensabie activities until 4.00 am
every day of the week, which carries a significant risk of impacting on the Licensing
Objectives the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of Public
Nuisance. As the premises are situated in an area consisting of both business and
residential properties and the applicant has not given any consideration to the
increased risk or proposed any mitigation measures, the police consider that this
paragraph is applicable.

In conclusion, the police object to this application on the grounds that the granting of it
will impact on the existing levels of crime and disorder and public nuisance both at the
premises and in the area and, as the applicant has not identified any additional
measures they propose to implement to ensure that the premises can satisfactorily
meet the Licensing Objectives, the police respectfully request that the Licensing
Authority refuse this application.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact my
Licensing Officer, Peter Cosby on 01803 218954,

Yours faithfully

Superintendent M Lawler
Territorial Policing & Partnership Department

Page 33



WS G W O losiuadng jo ebueyp 91/20/0€
uojedjjdde uojeleA 91/eg/81
ajendosdde sabuo| ou asem jey) ™
SUOIJoUIS8) pappaqua aAoLWwa) %J
0} pue SalAlo. 3|qesuad)| I
0} JuswpuaLIR ou Yim we 00'g al
e Bujuado ‘ueld o} sabueyn uoleUBA Jouly 91/20/S1
ST /L BENS|. SSIA O, losiuadng jo sbuey) SLAOLYVL
GRS Wy W] )\ O losintadng jo sbueyn G1/90/81
Sppa SRS O losinvadng jo sbuey) S1/£0/v0
k. TETEN 1osiuadng jo eBueyl | G1/20/60
SR SR SUSE] O | losiuadng jo abueyd yL/LLIBL
meyspelig us|o Ayowr] Sda
pajiwiT sleg pue sqnd Jejg
0} pallajsuel) aousol| sasiwald lajsuel| ¥1/80/82
:S3SINIHd 40 AHOLSIH

L1$01d —~ NOLNDIVd "QvOH HLAOWLHVA L1/6 'I3HL INIT




0} Juem jou pip wiaiA Ing JyBiu snoinaid ay) sasiwald e paiunooo pey Juspioul ue jey) pauodal Sda 1eg 000 LIEL S1/S0/0€
"8oines souenque Aq pepodey (jeqsan) Jo Buon ejew pjo Jeak gg yunid | sinyl 2100 8200 SL/e0/CL

'Sisjol anoqe G1/p80800/HOD
— UB|0Js uesq pey aalp pJey A100 pue jey saiejsdn 1ay oy pauieb ueaq pey Alue Jey} pepodal S4a PaM L¥20 yeLL S1/20/¥0
‘Yyeay |euaw siy 8 pauwiaosuod pue sesiwald u sem ay pajels 19|10 pasniuod Aap e 0150 90/1 S1/L0/0L
"19A0 Jay ues Alzeau 181009s Ajjigow B uo uosiad yunip e Jey) pauodal sgje) ung 0180 LIE2 vI/2L/82

"saje|al anoqe v1//6+02 /9D — Jayl papodal suonnjog qnd "eouepuaije asijod

Bunsenbal pue 1oBU0D JaY SleuILLB) 0} SaAneluasaldal pue Jojipne Auedwod ay) Aq pausjealy)
Buiaq si ays pue umop sI Asuowl Jey) UMoys sey JIpne Juada) e Jey) esiape 0} 8dijod pajorjund S4A L4 02e0 ovel 7L/ L0
Wiy Spiemo) aAlsnqge uaaq pey sasiwaid e piemals Joop jey} uodal 0} aoijod pajoejuc) Juup ul ajep 1es £900 /800 ZL/LL/LO
"sas|wald Je jnesse olsawop pabaje a1 aoijod pajoejuos adlnes aduejnquly PaM 0LZ0 el 1/60/L1
LNIQIONI 4O NOILLIHOS3A AVQ | ON 901 JNLL 3Lva

v1/80/82 FONIS SISINIH IHL LV m_wnun_
™

Q

H3IH.LONV 40 NOSH3d 3H1L WOHH 143HL ung 0G:€¢ 910¢/c0/v} O¥'€2 9102/20/v1 | 91/E420188D

LINYSSY NOWWOD siny.L 00:¥} 910¢/10/82 €G:ElL 9108/10/82 | 91/826S0Q/HO

00053 H3ANN d3NTvYA ALHIdOHd OL FOVAVYA TYNIWNIHO siny.l Gb:L) SlLoc/LL/ct 0Ll Sl0c/LL/@l | S1L/ESY8L0/MD

11NVYSSY NOWIWOD sinyl Gi:L1 SlLoc/LL/et 0c:Zl S10c/LL/el | S1/0L¥820/HD
ONITIEMAd

1ON DNIATINg - 00053 HIANN AtH3IdOHd O1 3OVAVA TVNIWIHD ung 00:20 S102/80/60 00:10 S102/80/60 | S1/4095950/4HD
WHYH ATId04d

IVNLOV A3HL DNINCISYOO0 A93H3IHL NOSH3d V LINVSSY ¥es Ge:e¢ §102/80/10 Oc:e¢ S102/80/10 | SL/¥e8ES0/dD

IV3LS OL LNILNI HLIM - DNITIIMA AHVY19DHNg PaM GL:0l S102/20/+0 0€:10 S102/20/¥0 | StH/#B0BOO/MHD

ONIANId A9 143HL DONIANIONI - H3HLO - 143HL 0g:gl ¥10e/11/L0 00:¢lt ¥10c/0L/c0 | VYi/L6V¥021L/HD

ONIANIH A9 143H1 ONIANTIONI - H3HLO - 143HL 6S-£¢ S10¢/10/1E 00:00 ¥#102/80/L0 | SL/LIPLZIOMHD

¥1/80/8C ONIS SISINIHd IFHL LV STNIHO

NOLNSIVd "1334H1 NI




"19(|B9 WO} JO unJ SBY Oym ajew a|qelaujnA 10} uaouo) san| 9500 0L¥0 91/20/c2
‘Bale }a| pue swajqold

Aue Buisned jou ‘paleoo| s "eai] awi syl puiyeq juswaaed Uo JOO|} UC peay SIy Yo sew | sinyL 28e0 20fL 91/28/L |

siajal 91/826500/HD SUSIS UO J8puajo ‘Ynessy | siny| €80 1251 91/t0/82

‘smopuim uc buibueq pue }o bupjoly mou pue Anjua pasnjal siep leg 6000 000 91/1:860

"JJo apew JapuayQ “Anful peay yim Ys| ajewll ‘ajiuy ASJUEBIS B UPMm JuspIou| | sInyj| ¥8.0 0cee 91/1%/.0

*1ed e u| unb sjqissod e 0 bunybis e payodal 18| san] ¥290 6£0¢C 91/50/S0
‘s1891 G1/e9v8/0/H) “luawnbie onsawop e pey pey sasiwaid ul sjewsa} pue

9el ‘sondo awos Jy sy pue |oojs Jeq e dn payaid aiely -gnd ay} dn Bulysews suoawos jo spoday |  sinyl £650 A SL/LL/2L
=N

awT ay) Jeau dn paxied pue Jayjoue yum papljjod BjoIysA "1eAup juup ajqissod e papodal J9|jeD jeg 0,00 ¢lcO SL/OL/LL

"Ul %oBq awWwo2 0} Buiusjeall) apIsiNo Sem s[ew pauueq B Jey) Jaus)iN BIA paAladal abessap san) S0S0 1SS1L S1/60/22
‘SDOUBYO0 ON ‘Y8 UdY} siawojsnd awog "uiebe Jjo 3oy

o} Ajay1| inq pajesedss saiped ||e ‘papusie sieoO Buiob-uo bl siqissod payodal sojeiado AL1DD | sinyL 1980 vree G1/60/01

's18ja1 51/80/10 JO ¥$S0 B0 "ajim-xe woly Juswsseley penuiuod pauodal Jajie) Uo €0€e0 oLel S1/80/€0
‘si9jal §1/¥e8ES0/MO

— J9jjew yum jjeap pue papusjie siaoiy ‘sasiwald ayy je seplosip papodal sojesadO ALDD res 0201 seee SL/80/1L0
"SUOIIPUOD [Ieq S1y JO yoealq

ul pspuaje osfe pueqgsny Jay uaym sasiweid sy} ul sem sys jybiu snoinaid ay) ey} pauodal sjeway jes S0 L0¥L S1/80/10

"POAJCAUIL [ENRIAIDUI
8y} a1 swasuoo 18y pue jusapiou) ay) buipiebal uoneuuoul pepinold §4q uejdwos e ayew




umou| LIAIN 3A08Y 13A31 1IOHOOTY
Jou pY yinowyeQq uo uoleso NIHM IT1DIHIA HOLOW 3AIHA 1es | 02:10 GLOZ2/2L/SO| S0 SLOZ2/2L/SO | SI1/B69E80/HD
WHVYH A11308
umou; Jou IYNLOV W3HL DNINOISYID0
pY yinowyeq uo uoneso| ‘ixej Ui | Ag34IHL NOSH3d V LINVYSSY eS| G1:00 GL02/2L/S0| L0:00 SLOZ/2L/SO| SIL/0grP80/dD
21N9nd v NI 312114V A3LNIOd
peoy aj)ianoT yim uonounl 1y | JHVYHS / 3av 19 3JINM SS3SS0Od U4 | GE:00 S102/90/90 | GO:00 G1L02/90/S0 | SIL/E816€0/HD
NIS3H SIGYNNVYD
/ SIAYNNVYD - 9 SSY10 40
asiy uouue|) yum uonounl 1y | BNHA A3 TTOHLNOD ¥ SSISSOd jes | 00:20 G102/€0/.0 | 0S:00 SL0Z/€0/Z0| S1/108S1LQMHO
1INIT 3A0AY 13A3T TOHOO Y ™
asiy uouua|) yum uonouni 1y | NIHM J1DIHIA HOLOW JAIHA 1eS | 00:L0 G1L02/€0/20 | 10:00 SILOZ/E0/Z0| S1/18951GMHD
198118 J8ysid yum uonounl 1y 1INYSSY NOWNOD 1es | 2140 S1L02/20/k2| SO0 GL0Z2/20/te | SH/LSPel@dD
umou) jou pY Yinowpeq uo SAHOM ONILINSNI o
uoled0| ‘snq aAea| o} pasnjal afe |/ JAISNAY / DNINILYIHHL SN 1eS | G2:00 v10Z/LL/22| SL:00 ¥L0Z/LL/ee | ¥wL/ivStel/d)
NOLNDIVd ‘Gv0od HLNOWLHVYA
LIWIT 3A08Y TOHODTY NIHM 3T1DIHIA HOLOW H3AIHA | 1S | 0L:20 ¥102/0L/F0| G020 ¥102/0L/P0 | ¥1/98LLLL/MHD |
NOLNDIVd ‘AvOH TVIOHIWNOD
1INYSSY NOWWOD ung | 0€:50 9102/20/20| 00:S0 9102/20/20 | 91/€0€800/4D
£002 YOS - HIAO HO 39V 40 SHYIA 91 NYWOM V 3dvH sinyl, | 00:€0 SLOZ/2L/ve| O00:L0 SL0Z/eL/ve | S1/8.2880/HD
LINVYSSY NOWWOD 1es | 0€:10 G102/20/82| O0E:00 S102/20/82 | S1/666EL0/HD

NOLN9IVd ‘vOd NOLSHID

91/€0/62 OL ¥1/80/8¢ — SHH 0090 ANV 0000 NIIM138 V3HVY DNIANNOYHHNS Ni SINIHO



@al) awl ay) episino s|doad o0} aAissaibbe aynb Buleq sreysj@aym ul sjew papodal e [ sinyl 9000 2000 S1/E0/2L
uojbuupoox) Jeau syo01 Buimoly) yoel urel) Aq sejew pauodal 18D 1es 6120 LIPS0 G1/60/91
yooigAuayd Jeau adinas asuejnque Aq papodal sjew snoidsng PaM 0€00 6210 SL/90/01
JsemABND Jeau JaAup yuup ajqissod wodas 9d Ainp o ung /800 St10 SL/90/bL
peOY Wa)es pue aAlQ S|iIYy}00H jo uoljoun! Je uoisi|jod dijjel} peol a)a1ysa ajbulg Lo 1600 0c0 S1/80/€0
uoiels Aemjiel Aq punose buuabbe)s pue yunip Aisa buiaq ajew juelbea e jo pyodey [T 800 0SS0 91/20/2)
‘Joallg J2UUIM JeaU paqqol pue pajnesse Uaaq pey 8y ples oym Uole)s snq Ul paiedo] sjejy Ynessy Hd S000 000 91/20/61
'sdoyg apisiajep JeaU pajeso| sjew 8|qelau|nA 104 Weduod papodal §SL01 Od 1es 0210 6¢t0 91/20/0¢
LN3AIONI 40 NOILJIHOS3a AVd | ON ©01 JNIL 31va
avod HLnow.idvda
sboj oN
avod IvIOH3IWNO0oD
00)
o™
"BaIe Y3 pBY SI9YJ0 e [eAlte | r.mq
aoljod uQ -ured jeulwopge 818A38S Jhq pajedIxojul a|qissod ajew PIC JA L2 B Sl Juslled INC uayo.q ©
sey jyby e ng uaned e yum jeap 0} Builly auaos uo Japuodsal isiiy papodal solues edugINquIY ung 22Lo 1220 ot@:.w
18yjo yoea o} dn Bunenbs pue Asiou Kiaa Buieq jaans ui syinok g pajels Jaje) ung 910 Sov0 S1/80/91
IN3IAIDNI 4O NOILJIHOS3A AVQd | ON 901 JNIL 31vd

dvod NOLSH3Y

91/€0/6¢ O.L ¥1/80/8¢ — SHH 0090 Ol 0000 NIaMLI9 VIHVY ONIANNOHYNS HO4 SOO0T

‘sasiweaid apIsino
paunoso b4 ‘e8l] swi ay)

ul jood BuiAeid usaq pey sejew om] siny |

Avdddv

Oc-t1 910¢/10/L0

00-L1L 9102/10/L0

91/1 1¥200/dD

3341 3NN 3AISLNO AT3LVIA3IWNI FNIHD




Page 39

qnd opISISIep) Jesu UNoD

aidepy o} 186 o} Buils ‘yem o} ejgeun ‘payse.) Ajejo) paseadde ‘eous) uo BulA| sjew pauoda) 18)je) 1 OL1L0 £2€0 ¥1/80/62
anissaibbe awedaq ajeW JoASMOL] LUOIJE)S Uiel} 0} ajew

Bupjiem Aq eoue)sisse palayo pue 193} siy uo Apesisun Sem Ouym S[EL YUNIp B SSOI0E SwWed Jg|en | sinyl €010 8EE0 y1/60/81

8SNOH SJeas NIEB[ 8pIsino Jeuuew snolidsns e ul buoe spe| g ung 1220 8vS0 ¥1/11/0E

alluad umoj uojubleq spsemo) ues pue 1no job ajdoed ¢ ‘pie|joq [enuad ojul payseld spoIues | sen) 1900 £220 VAN T4

LoISI[|00 Dlyjel} peoy eS| /00 00L0 | GH/E0/Z0




Agenda Iltem 6

Appendix 4
Memorandum
To: ) From : Community Safety
c.c TORBAY COUNCIL Contact : MrKarl Martin
c.c. Ext : 01803 208025
: My Ref i 12V SRU No: 227285/KJM

“¢ | COMMUNITY SAFETY e °
For the attention of: Licensing Your
Steve Cox Ref

Date : 8™ April 2016

Subject: Premises- Licensing Act 2003
Premises Name & Address: Lime Tree, 9/11 Dartmouth Road,
Paignton, Devon, TQ4 5AA

a)

b)

| have no comments to make on the above application =

The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:

i) Prevention of crime and disorder i
i) Protection of children from harm O
ii) Public safety O
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

| wish to object to the above named application as | do not believe the application
promotes the licensing objective ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’.

The Lime Tree is situated at the junction of Commercial Road and Dartmouth Road
Paignton. Please see appendix 1, fig 1.

The surrounding area is predominately residential accommodation, with a number of
business occupying ground floors on both Dartmouth Road and Commercial Road.
Gerston Road adjacent to Commercial Road is a long Street of residential
properties where a number of residents have complained in the past. A number of
flats directly attached to the Lime Tree on the Dartmouth Road side have also
experienced noise disturbance emanating from the Lime Tree. Fig 2 highlights the
nearest predominately residential accommodation in red. The blue box indicates a
derelict former church building.

The Lime tree is a ‘'managed’ public house. Stars Pubs & Bars Limited holds the

license and employee a manager to run the premises whose duties include acting
as the nominated Designated Premises Supervisor.

Page 40



Stars Pubs & Bars Ltd applied for a transfer and was granted the premises licence
in August 2014. | raise the concem since this time the premise has seen 6 different
managers run this premises, with a 7" application currently being processed by the
licensing section. The poor retention is conceming when considering how the
premises will be managed in the future. Though | understand the premises has had
a major refurbishment recently carried out and this may improve manger retention
rates.

Fig 3 demonstrates how a given noise source will attenuate over a known distance.
The red circles are plotted 10 meters apart. A conservative assumption live music
inside the pub is playing at 95dB(A), the diagram demonstrates after an initial loss
of 24dB(A) due absorption of the building for every doubling of the distance from the
premises there is approximately a 3dB(A) attenuation. At a distance of 80m noise
has reduced to 54dB(A).

At the times the applicant seeks to have regulated entertainment the backgrounds
noise in the area surrounding the Lime Tree would expected to be around 45dB(A).
Regulated entertainment at 80m from the premises would therefore be nearly
10dB(A) above background levels and at this level music would be audible.

Numerous other factors need to be taken into account to quantify the likelihood of
noise complaints occurring but the figures shows there is sufficient risk of noise
complaints. The Council has received 6 separate noise complaints since 2007 (see
appendix 2, Fig 1) further re-enforcing future complaints are likely. The applicant
needs to carefully consider how they intend to manage noise breakout.

The majority of noise complaints received in the past occurred during a lengthy
management of one individual who marketed the premises as a live music venue.
Complaints where received by residents in adjoining buildings and further a field in
Gerston Road. This draws me to the conclusion this premises is not suitable as a
live music venue due to the poor sound attenuation properties of the building and
the close proximity of noise sensitive dwellings. If residents where disturbed by
music at 11:00pm at night its highly likely noise will disturb residents at 4:00am.

. A further concern relates to the increase noise from patrons leaving the premises at

4:30 am. The applicant has not offered any further conditions and has failed to
contact the responsible authorities despite being advised by Licensing officers.

. Applicants are encouraged to consult with all responsible authorities prior to
submitting an application:-

‘In order to reduce the risk of relevant representations and the cost and delay of a contested
hearing, applicants are strongly recommended to consult with the relevant Responsible
Authority..."

Licensing Statement of Principles, Torbay Council, 2016-21, s3 p14

Unfortunately the applicant has chosen to disregard this advice leaving little option
but to submit this representation and thereby missing an opportunity to avoid a
committee hearing. The applicant's agent advised the application as submitted
would lead to representations and an opportunity was offered to withdraw the
application to give time to consult with responsible authorities. The applicant was
quoted as saying ‘no’ and ‘lets put the application in and see what happens’. This is
a reckless and irresponsible attitude of a licensees and that does not install
confidence the applicant would work effectively with responsible authorities in the
future when problems occur.

Page 41



10.

T,

12.

13.

When considering an application for later hours an applicant must consider Torbay
Councils Licensing Policy which leans towards refusing an application beyond 11pm
in a residential area unless remedial measures can be demonstrated:-

‘There will be an assumption however that Licensed Premises in residential areas, or where
there is proximity to residential properties, will only be allowed to undertake Licensable
Activities until 11pm unless detailed consideration and mitigation measures have been
proposed to address those concerns. A simple application with no supporting material can
be expected to be refused, where relevant representations have been received.’

Licensing Statement of Principles, Torbay Council, 2016-21 p40

Though this premise already operates beyond 11:00pm, this does not exempt them
from the policy if they choose to further extend operating hours. The surrounding
environs contain a significant enough density of residential accommodation for this
requirement to apply and the applicant should have considered Torbay Council
Licensing Statement of Principles when making this application. | have found no
evidence in this application that the applicant has considered further mitigations
measures.

Part M of the application offers applicants an opportunity to state additional steps
they intend to take to promote the licensing objectives. The applicant has not
offered any further steps or amended any existing conditions. In relation to live
music which the applicant wishes to extend until 4:00am Monday to Sunday though
this is at odds with a conditions the applicant has not sought to amend:-

‘For amplified live music and entertainment, wind down music of a gentler nature
shall be played during the period of 23:00 - 00:00hr’

This annex 3 conditions imposed by a licensing sub-committee implies that if this
application is granted as applied for the licensee has to wind down music to a
gentler level for one hour and then after midnight carry on as normal. This perhaps
minor overlooked issue demonstrates this application has been poorly thought out
with no regards the licensing principles or consideration of the need and wishes of
local resisents.

This contradiction has perhaps been overlooked by the applicant but again as no
prior consultation took place before the application was submitted | cannot be sure
of the applicant’s intentions. Again this demonstrates the application been poorly
considered.

Conditions 1 under Annex 3, The prevention of Crime and Disorder requires:-

‘A senior member of staff (manager) shall asses the impact of any noisy activities on
neighbouring residential premises at the start of the activity/entertainment and
periodically throughout the activity/entertainment to ensure levels of noise have not

increased’

How will the management ensure compliance with this condition? Will there be a
written procedure in place? Will records be kept and available for inspection?

Conditions 2 under Annex 3, The prevention of Public Nuisance requires:-

‘All doors and windows shall remain closed during amplified live music and
entertainment to reduce noise breakout. A management scheme will be in place to
ensure this situation remains’

The applicant wishes to extend the hours of regulated entertainment therefore |
would expect the applicant to provide supporting evidence of how this condition will

Page 42



14.

15:

16.

1

18.

be complied with. During various late night visits in the past it has been noted the
outer door has always been open rendering the lobby ineffective. How will this be
managed up till 4:30am in the morning.

Conditions 2 under Annex 2 requires:-

‘Customers must be reminded to respect neighbours when departing the premises at
night.’

How will customers be reminded? Will suitable signage be displayed? Will
customers be reminded via the PA to respect neigbours and leave quietly?

No additional thought has been given to controlling noise from customers in the
early hours of the morning. There is a likely risk some customers leaving the Lime
Tree will disturb residents in Gerston Road as they make their way towards Station
square which hosts the late night refreshment premises and the main taxi rank. The
application has failed to identified these significant risks and offer suitable control
measures?

Will the beer garden remain open until 4:30am? Will numbers be limited to reduce
noise breakout? Will smokers be allowed to smoke on the street and how will they
be monitored and managed? No thought has either been given to how dispersion
of customers at 4:30am will be managed. A simple sign advising people to be
respectful of neigbours at the exits is not enough. The premises is still accountable
for the actions of its customers when they have left, a concept often not understood.

Condition 5 Annex 3 states:-
‘There shall be no entry/re-entry to the premises after 1.00am’

This condition offers some much sought after reassurance the premises cannot
accept anymore new customers after 1:00am but how will the smokers be
managed? If they leave the premises to smoke outside this condition states they
won't be allowed back in after 1:00am. | raise this as another example of a poorly
consider application.

Conditions 3 under Annex 2 requires:-

‘A decibel meter shall be used each time music entertainment is provided and
recorded in a log book’

Can the applicant provide evidence of a log book? Have these checks been
undertaken? Using decibel meters at best is only a guide and does not tell a
licencee whether or not the music is causing a statutory nuisance. The right,
calibrated noise limiter will offer more reassurance that someone holder a meter in
the street.

There are no existing conditions nor has the applicant suggested any further
conditions to manage noise from customers or from Live and recorded music, the
applicant states under Part M (a):-

‘Given the extensive conditions currently on this premises licence, it is not
considered that any further steps are necessary in order to promote the four
Licensing objections as a result of this variation’

Perhaps this statement might be the case under the existing licence but | strongly
disagree with this casual statement when the applicant is applying for live and
recorded music until 4:00am 7 days a week. The application as applied for falls

Page 43



significantly short of addressing concerns of increase noise nuisance from music
and Patrons.

Conclusion and Recommendations

18.

20.

2l

22,

The lack of prior consultation coupled with the consistent omissions in the
application demonstrates neither the applicant or its agents have taken the
implications of the proposed variation seriously. The ‘see what happens’ cavalier
approach is not a redeemable quality for a manger wishing to open a premises until
4:.00am 7 days a week.

To submit an application for live and recorded music until 4:00am in the moming
that has failed to acknowledge the significant risks the changes will introduce and
fail to identify remedial measures is nothing short of negligence.

The Lime Tree has been the subject of noise complaints in the last ten years and
although in recent years the department has not received any noise complaints
there is a tangible risk new noise complaints will be received if this application is
granted. This is further compounded by the recent high turnover of managers.

The applicant has failed to submit a variation application that has considered Torbay
Council Licensing Statement of Principles | therefore respectively ask members of
the licensing sub-committee to refuse outright the variation application as applied
for on the grounds the application will undermine the licensing objectives ‘The
Prevention of Public Nuisance’'.

Mr Karl Martin
Public Protection Officer

Page 44



Appendix 1

Fig 1 - Street view of the Lime Tree

The Lime Tree

Googleearth
(@

The Lime Tree

Gouglc earth

306'm




Fig 2 - Aerial view. Yellow Box is the Lime Tree, red boxes nearest residential
accommodation and Blue box is a proposed redevelopment of a former Church into

residential accommodation.

The Lime Tree

Fig 4 — Noise attenion distance map

{ The Lime Tree B B

71.5d8[aY"
E?dB[Ai
Bal1dB(A)
61.94B{A)
- EOZEB(A)
___SB.ZdB[A)T

3 S&ddEj{A]

100,m

Page 46



Appendix 2

Fig 1 - History of noise complaints

9/9/08 Noise from amplified music

21/04/09 | Noise from amplified music

20/05/09 | Noise from amplified music

9/08/13 | Noise from amplified music

8/10/13 | Noise from amplified music

16/01/14 | Noise from amplified music .

6/8/14 Noise from amplified music

Fig 2 - Data from Lalpac licensing database — Since Star pubs acquired the premises
licence

010472005 [ an |LmeTree Temporary Event N £ 2344 0240472015 I 12 ] Completed

1ANIME [CTARPIRG £ RARS |l ima Traa | Pramieas | inanea WHTH Aleahal 1 srizkan P11 I Nran

Page 47



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Lime Tree, 9-11 Dartmouth Road, Paignton TQ4 5AA
	12042016 Lime Tree (var) App 1.pdf
	12042016 Lime Tree (var) App 2.pdf
	12042016 Lime Tree (var) App 3.pdf
	12042016 Lime Tree (var) App 4.pdf


